

RE: Chart of past LTEPs

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 09:02:51 -0400
Attachments: Comparison of Electricity Price Forecasts wo OFHP.PPTX (94.17 kB)

Here's the graph that was shared a couple of Saturdays ago

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-24-17 8:56 AM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: Re: Chart of past LTEPs

Bill and I connected. I'm going to use the provincial comparison deck I showed you last night.

LTEP lines might be overkill be go back to that e-mail from a Saturday morning I sent you with the graph versions.

Suggest using the draft without the OFHP line if this is meant to be "LTEP 101"

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:53 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: Re: Chart of past LTEPs

Yea bevan wanted to see something this am too but plan would be to walk around if needed.

A. Forgione
(647)-205-3475

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Chart of past LTEPs

We had something in the hopper with the ministry, but I don't have a copy of it. Atel? I can talk to DMO. Plan is to share in walk about this morning/afternoon?

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: May-24-17 8:47 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Chart of past LTEPs

Importance: High

Can you guys quickly do up a chart on the past LTEPs that show costs being taken out of system?

A. Forgione
(647)-205-3475